The Mishawaka Enterprise reports on October 29, 1897 that “The creamery project at Osceola is an assured fact and work upon the building, which is located on the Pierce land, is already under way.”  This is the site of the present American Legion Post No. 308 and is on the bank of the old mill race which served the Bancroft Mill.  Articles of Incorporation were filed for the Crystal Springs Creamery Company on November 5 1897.  The company was capitalized at $5,000.00 and was authorized to manufacture butter and other dairy products.  There were twenty-nine Stockholders.  The directors were J. Cook, George Moon and Henry Kale.

